

# **November 14, 2023**

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:14 P.M.

#### **License Review Board Members Present**

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

**Ms. Charlotte Barnes** 

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Mr. Jerry Gray

# Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Sergeant J. Thompson Investigator M. Tillman

# Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department Brian Paxton, Esq.

Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq.

Court Reporter
Ms. Edwina Minniefield

The meeting was adjourned at 6:27 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

#### **CONSENT AGENDA**

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

#### **SPECIAL EVENT**

1.	Application of Corner Bar Partners One, LLC d/b/a GA vs GA Tech Viewing Party, John Metz; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday November 25, 2023 from 11:00a.m. – 12:00a.m., at Marlow's Tavern, 950 West Peachtree Street NW. (for profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
<u>RETA</u>	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE
2.	Application of Mahimou, LLC d/b/a Donnelly Food Mart, Moyajjam Hossain; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1294 Donnelly Avenue SW. (change of ownership) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
<u>WITH</u>	<u>IDRAWAL</u>
3.	Application of Midtown Market 225, Inc d/b/a Midtown Market, Hina Mithani; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 225 10 <sup>th</sup> Street NE. (withdrawal) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:

#### RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

4.	requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 253 Auburn Avenue NE. <b>NPU-M</b> (new business/main facility) MT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
5.	Application of K&Q Entertainments, LLC d/b/a K&Q Lounge, Chimalum Okafor; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 253 Auburn Avenue NE. <b>NPU-M</b> (new business/additional facility) MT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
6.	Application of The Pizza Bar, LLC d/b/a Pizza Bar, Ariane Trammell; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 49 Bennett Street NW Unit A. NPU-C (new business) MT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:			
7.	Application of Westside Star, LLC d/b/a Damsel (1 <sup>st</sup> Floor Bar), David Green; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and customer dancing, at 1235 Chattahoochee Avenue NW Suite 110. <b>NPU-D</b> (new business/main facility) MT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: November 14, 2023

## RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

8.	Application of Westside Star, LLC d/b/a Damsel (2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor Bar), David Green; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and customer dancing, at 1235 Chattahoochee Avenue NW Suite 110. <b>NPU-D</b> (new business/additional facility) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
9.	Application of Westside Star, LLC d/b/a Damsel (Patio Bar), David Green; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and customer dancing, at 1235 Chattahoochee Avenue NW Suite 110. <b>NPU-D</b> (new business/additional facility) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Bankhead Seafood, LLC d/b/a Bankhead Seafood, Shana Ford; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 1651 Donald Lee Hollowell Parkway NW. NPU-J (new business/NPU denial) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: Held until December 5, 2023 License Review Board
FAIL	URE TO RENEW
11.	Application of Interstate Management Company, LLC d/b/a AC Marriott Atlanta Downtown, Tanveer Dogar; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 101 Andrew Young International Boulevard NW. (2023 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: Held until December 5, 2023 License Review Board

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: November 14, 2023

## **FAILURE TO RENEW**

12.	Application of Tattle Tail, Inc d/b/a Tattletale Lounge, Carleen Barnes; agent. License requested to operate a night club with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with live entertainment and adult entertainment, at 2075 Piedmont Road NE. (2023 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: Held until December 5, 2023 License Review Board
13.	Application of The Crazy Cities, LLC d/b/a Crazy Atlanta, Jorge Malagon; agent. License requested to
	operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 182 Courtland Street NE. (2023 failure to renew) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: \$2,500 fine and five (5) day suspension